SRR

SRR L

SRR

=

e R R R T L e G R B ST e

1/15/77
Dear Tim,

nmmu:umtmmw.smtmmmtmumn
mmriealt.’!hthunubutitummﬂ.onudm. :

Inmtmmmdwmm.%mmmnuﬁm.nhﬂuw
and New Yerk Review, th;tmlmttouohuforreumhﬂh‘hdomt\d.thmmtthair
@iz pasts with me, hvomhuuamtthmmrmom,w

hﬂymcumwmmﬁemnwhumuuummmm.mm
vere mixed dismay and hope. (I avedd your werd "re-epen because I believe there never
vas an official openiu.g. . oo _
Mﬂmmmmmgmmm-m&mhmﬂﬁnhm
how they did 1%t,the hepe that despite all there might yet be a real investigation,
WMMWMMiM_tmhuﬁaﬂymlmﬂuMm
zercializers and have used material from them ealy, material that in its face is fraudulent.
Hark Lane's cembination of ccmmercialism, fabrication and incempetent theft led %o
mmmmwtmm«m'mmw_mdp.mmummmd
the recaléticn. With both sssassinatiens nem-fact is what breught the investigatien about.

2o I never believed the cemmittes would get the $6,5 millien it asked for, never -
belfdeved it meaded or wanted an appropriatien of this size and regard is as representing
mappmnhan&minwnﬁauanrmwbich}hroilmba_mroroxpocﬁ.ngmtths
natien vants and meeds. The staff ef 170 was not Sprague's $des. it was planned by Downe
ingls staff prior te the enactment of the n?‘olntiaa. I tried without success te talk

thea sut of it. ] W

3. The conmittee has not appreached thé investigatiem in the yight vay. “his answers
your formulation. I beliebe scme changes will be forced if the comnittes is céntinued.l
believe they must be and leng before the ‘was eny publicity ever its plams fer clandestine
eperations and electronic surveillance ndgetry I was aware of its utter and intended
disregard for basic comstitutienal amd 1¢gnl rights. When these had beghn in’ private 1
opp.nathuammmmmm;ﬁptmmmmwm-mmw
linited relationship with the cemmitte. ‘The limitatien was first by it and thea by
aftor a clear anti-demecratic record was made by it, %2 in private, and sfter I became
avare of what had trangpired at its meetings, almes: all of which wers secret. ;

Hyviuath;taﬂdnn“uhntmldm;%hnn“muthy ede
$nis was first just befere the middle ef 1 o thereafter twice by these who speke to me
for Dowming and en October 20,1876 by Shyague and his then tep assistants and separately -
wmot.mauw.myﬂnummmmrmmorwuam
ment in a hewicide in each case and each s :
ostablish that basic fact of each hewdoide ‘that can be established %o begin with., Unless
‘I:Mnisdmthlnismbuhforannl.q';nhmstoripmfondmﬂycgpohntin-
vestigation. My view has since beem cenfirmed by the committee's rivial reper. It makes
explicit what was unequivecal in its impreper leakiyg, that i: dmgiwgx repeats the prier
mistakes off precoucelving whe each assassin |Wase

4s I was consulted, informally, em the ;slection of Sprague. I kmew nothing ofnhim
other than his recerd in the Yablenski case; a record of compitent prosecition, Whem I
learmed that he had been Specter's closest pssistent I was explicit in stating my belief
that he had 2 conflict of interest. In my Yiew his recerd since appeintment has been
ealy bad as I Imew it. I believe it is a ippling and prejudiciad fault to have selected
suly former prosecuters amd pelice inves lgaters for the top jobs. I would have had some
experienced end cempetent defense coungel of criminal-law experience and seme experienced
in tho handling of scientific evidemce. i

5. 48 1 have indicated I was contacted by the committee. In retrospect I have mo
reasen to belleve it was "te assist in the investigatien,” I believe it was mestly te
aveld subsequent criticiss for not having contacted me. I effered much frem my files
Nene was asked for. I ferced some of it, ppliaﬁely.mastafrhuhrmcmm.i'us
efficial evidence wes misvepresented te the comzittsce mombers in a sesaien as
the eppesite of what it prevesmd:umfgfru a different source. I have the transcripte
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6o Ihmtknnwiftﬁllhwmymbm!gan“wt%m. Other werk,
mrimarily en the FOIA sulits, ferced me to lay a mew eme om the Xing assassination aside
im Zpril. It was then twe—-thirds drafted. I have mo centract for it.

Te While the goverament's regular dirty tricke im thsse FOIA cases and the telerance
of them by tho judge has slewed down what I can de in the suit for the spectregraphic
anslyses(net plural) and mentrem activation analy wes we hope to be taking firstepersen
testimeny seon. This is the direct result ef a sweepdng,really an vaprecddented apnd um—

reported (in the public jress, net law beoks) decisien ef the U.S.Court of appeals. IN
July it decided unanimeusly for me whoreas in the eriginal case it went 9 te 1 against me,
It held that what I seek serves the natien’s imterest and it gave me the right o 4ake
first-persen testimeny imcluding frem those FBI agunts who had taken a retirement I
believe to be able to avpdd my questionin. them under eath.

I bave mot filed amy FOIA suits aince then although I have been extremely active
in others filed befere them and in preparing for still ethers.

Ihe appeals decision is He. 75-2021. The other cases are C.A.75~1448 and C.i.
75-1996, : :

8. Biograrhical materisl other then is ¢m the back covers of ay becks is that I was
born in te center of Pyiladelphia 4/8/13, was a reporter beginuing in the late 1920s oe
early 19708, a Senate investigator and editor beginning ia 1936, returned to reporting
(magasine) about 1840, specislizing in investigative reperting, and became an intelli-
gence analyst im the USSim World Wer II, Alshough I wac an analyst and net a spock I was
a sort of troublesheoter in 0SS. My first job was an investigaticn that everturned a
frameup by the military pelice. #y analyticesl work included econemic snd political.

9 If James Barl #ay testified bafore this committea it will be a serious mistake
and it will be ever the expressed ebjections of his lawyer, Jim Y“esar. I think he should
not testify and that if he dees it should be at the end, not the beginning of the
investigation, This is only im part because his legal remedies ars far from exhausted

- and would inevitably be prejudiced whatevar he testifes %o or is asked sbout. There have

been ne new legal develepments. His petition certierari was rejected by the Supreme Court.
I hope this amswers yoeur questicns.

Good luck?
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Tom Wilk
300 Bowers Avenue
Runnemede, N.J. 08078

January 8, 1976

Dear Mr. Weisberg,

I interviewed you at your home in April ?976 as part of
my Feature Writing course at Rider College., Subsequent
attempts to get an article on you published in Pentliouse
and Crawdaddy Magszines failed.

With the House of Representatives re-opening the
investigation of the assassinations of John F. Kennedy and
Martin Luther King, I have decided to try again to get the
article published, To keep the article current, I am
enclosing a list of eight questions for you to answer.

I know you are a busy man but I hope you will find the

.time to answer the questions. X kExkepk Ihem zkgxx I have

kept them short, I am enclosing five dollars to cover. the
cost of postage, envelope, your time etc., I feel confident
this time around and I will send you a copy of the article
when its published, :

Thank You,

Tom %ilk



1.

9.

ijhat was your reaction when the llouse voted to re-open the

investigations of the John F. Kennedy and Martin Luther
King assassinations?

Do you believe the Commlttee will get the 6,5 million it
asked -for?

To you believe the committee is approachng the lnvestiOﬁtlon

in the right way? What would you change?

that do you think of the selectlon of Richard Sprague as
chief counsel‘7 Who would you have chosen? ;

‘Have you been cchtacted‘by the committee tO'assist_iﬁ the

investigation?

Yill you have*any books coming out this year?

,

What is the status of your Freedom of Information lawsuit
to get the spectrographic analysis and neutron activation
analysis of the JFK bullets? Have you filed any other
lswsuits since April 19767 P '

Could you give some capsule biographical information
including birthdate and birthplace, service with Senate
Committees and Office of Strategic Services during ‘orld
War II and what your duties with them were?

Ha- there been any new development with James Earl Ray _ |
and whethrer he will testify before the House Committee? P |
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